MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

Call to Oxder: By CHAIRMAN ETHEL HARDING, on January 13, 1995,
at 10:00 AM

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Ethel M. Harding, Chairman (R)
Sen. Kenneth "Ken" Mesaros, Vice Chairman (R)
Sen. Mack Cole (R)
Sen. Mike Foster (R)
Sen. Don Hargrove (R)
Sen. Vivian M. Brooke (D)
Sen. Bob Pipinich (D)
Sen. Jeff Weldon (D)

Members Excused: N/A
Members Absent: N/A

Staff Present: David Niss, Legislative Council
Gail Moser, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: SB21
Executive Action: SB21 DO PASS

{Tape: 1; Side: A; Approx. Counter: 26;
Comments: Blank portion of tape--counter position 16.8 through 18.6}

HEARING ON SB21

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. MIKE HALLIGAN, Senate District 34, Missoula, said that, as a
member of the Legislative Council, he volunteered to carry
legislation to correct clerical problems with bills that were
passed last session. SB21 is simply correcting an error.

SEN. HALLIGAN said that Greg Petesch will explain the detail.

950113SA.SM1



SENATE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 13, 19295
Page 2 of 6

Informational Testimony:

Greg Petesch, Legislative Council, referred to HB13 which was
carried by Rep. Benedict in the last session. The particular
section of law that is now in SB21 was taken out of HB13 ~nd put
back in twice and completely amended two other times. Action on
HB13 (EXHIBIT 1) contained the exact language of the former
subsection with one change and that’s the change being made on
line 28 of SB21, changing shall to may. When HB13 was sent down
for enrollment, the proofreaders read all of the changes in the
various versions and “ave an instruction to the terminal operator
to reinsert the subsection as it existed. That was done. The
bill was enrolled and sent to the Governor for signature. Since
the error was not discovered until after the Governor had signed
the bill, there was no way to clerically correct it. SB21 simply
puts the section back the way it was voted on in the last
session.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Aidan Myhre, State Fund, stated that even though the State Fund
uses NCCI classifications and rates as a basis for their own
rates, they should be allowed the flexibility to use their own
Montana experiencs as the basis for their rates.

Opponents’ Testimony:

George Wood, Executive Secretary of the Montana Self Insurance
Association, said he represents Montana employers who enroll
under Plan 1 of the Workers Compensation Act. Mr. Wood said his
Association has no objection to the proposal from the State Fund
that the NCCI rates may be used, but they believe State Fund
should use, or shall use the NCCI quotes. The NCCI codes are the
standard codes used for comparison between states. When HB13 was
passed, it included certain data collection procedures. Mr. Wood
said that his Association’s share of the cost was approximately
$600,000. Mr. Wood said that if the State Fund is not using a
standard set of codes, it creates difficulty in comparing c- izs
and prices across states. Mr. Wood stated anoth~ - problem : .at
may arise concerns rates at the Montana level uniess the premiums
and losses are reported to NCCI using the same codes. Mr. Wood
said that if the State Fund is writing over 70% of their business
without being able to correlate their rates with the experience
of other states, insurance companies will be hesitant to write
business in Montana. Mr. Wood said that his Association would
not object to an amendment that said "may" use the rates, but
they want "shall" use the codes.

Jerry Driscoll, representing Montana State Building Construction
Trades, said he agreed with Mr. Wood’s suggestion for an
amendment that said "may" use the rates, but "shall" use the
codes.

950113SA.SM1



SENATE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 13, 1995
Page 3 of 6

Mr. Driscoll said that last session there was $600,000
appropriated to the Department of Labor for a database, but if

the same class coding is not used between states, that money is
worthless. '

Jacqueline Linmark, representing the American Insurance
Association said it is their goal to have a competitive and
healthy State Fund operating in Montana. Ms. Linmark said that
she represents companies who come into the state and market a
product in competition with the State Fund and in competition
with the self insurers that Mr. Wood represents. Ms. Linmark
said that this three-part competitive system is what makes for a
stable Workers Compensation market in Montana. Her Association
also supports the mandatory membership in the NCCI. Ms. Linmark
also stated that her Association thinks it is appropriate for the
State Fund to deviate on their rates or to use those rates
permissively because they are addressing a different market than
the companies that she represents. But, for the stability of the
market, they feel it is necessary to have the State Fund use the
NCCI classification codes filed with the Insurance Commissioner.
Ms. Linmark said her Association would support an amendment that
would allow a deviation from those classification codes if it
were appropriately filed.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. MIKE FOSTER asked Ms. Myhre to provide the perspective of
the State Fund regarding the difference between "may" use the
rates and "shall" use the codes? Aidan Myhre asked Nancy Butler
to answer Senator Foster’s question. Nancy Butler, General
Counsel for the’State Fund, said that what we are trying to do is
clarify the language, not go into a major change for the way the
State Fund does business. The State Fund uses NCCI class codes
and is a member of NCCI. Ms. Butler said that, because the State
Fund is the insured of last resort, they have occasional risks
that have different class codes. Occasionally, the State Fund
will insure risks that no one else wants to cover, i.e.,
horseracing. The State Fund has a different code on the
horseracing group because the Fund works with them so that they
can stay in business in the state. The State Fund is using
NCCI’'s class codes and rates as a basis for their own rates.

SEN. DON HARGROVE asked Nancy Butler to clarify that, basically,
the NCCI codes are used, except for those activities which are
unique to Montana. Ms. Butler said that is correct. Ms. Butler
further stated that when the Classification Rating Committee has
reviewed disputes over class codes, the State Fund Board of
Directors has consistently adopted the NCCI codes. SEN. HARGROVE
again asked Ms. Butler to clarify that the State Fund is not
substituting class codes, just adding codes for special
circumstances. Ms. Butler said that’s correct. SEN. HARGROVE
suggested that other states must have the same type situations
occur. Ms. Butler said it’s true that every state has unique

950113SA.SM1



SENATE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 13, 1995
Page 4 of 6

factors and they call them state specials; and states deviate
from the NCCI codes, in some cases, because of their state’s
particular industry mix.

SEN. JEFF WELDON expressed concern that SB21 was asking to
correct an error, but it now appears as though the Committee is
being asked to consider the substance of the law.

Mr. Petesch responded that because SB21 was brought to Committee
by the Legislative Council, the Council tried to construct the
title carefully so that SB21 could only be passed or killed to
correct the enrolling error or not. Mr. Petesch suggested that
amendments outside of correcting the enrolling error would change
the purpose of the bill.

SEN. WELDON commented that if this Committee chooses not to
correct the enrolling error, it is essentially saying that the
error was okay, and therefore changing the substance of the last
legislative act. SEN. WELDON said his concern is that, by
opening the substance of the last legislative act, we are taking
substitute action on this particular point and questions whether
or not this is the appropriate form in which to do that.

CHAIRMAN ETHEL HARDING said she thinks Senator Weldon has made a
good point to be considered in Executive Action.

Cloging by Sponsor:

SEN. HALLIGAN said he thinks Mr. Petesch is correct -- SB21 is to
be passed or killed. 1It’s not designed to have any substantive
testimony today ‘on the many issues that were discussed last
session. SEN. HALLIGAN invited the Committee to do a committee
bill to address the substance issues, but that SB21 was not
designed for that purpose.

CHAIRMAN HARDING closed the Hearing on SB21.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB21

Motion: SEN. FOSTER moved that SB21 DO PASS.

Discussion: SEN. WELDON said to the people who spoke in
opposition to SB21 that the reason he is voting for SB21 is
because of its nature. SEN. WELDON stated that if the substance
of the bill is what they would like to have addressed, another
bill should have been brought before a different committee.

SEN. MESAROS stated his agreement with Senator Weldon.

950113SA.SM1



SENATE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 13, 1995
Page 5 of 6

SEN. BROOKE said she agrees with Senator Weldon’s and Senator
Mesaros’ discussion. However, she expressed concern that the
testimony highlights the fact that a lot of these problems still
aren’t settled. o -

CHAIRMAN HARDING agreed with Senator Brooke, and stated that the
opponents’ questions need to be brought up in a formal bill to

the appropriate 'committee. This Committee is just working on the
correction. : :

Vote: The MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY on oral vote.

950113SA.8M1



SENATE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 13, 1995
Page 6 of 6

- ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 10:30 AM

gﬁ%f /9] 7%/////27 v

ETHEL M. HARDING, Chairman

W_AM

GAIL MOSER, Secretary

EMH/gem

950113SA.SM1



MONTANA SENATE
1995 LEGISLATURE
STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

DATE

ANAD|S

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT EXCUSED

VIVIAN BROOKE

MACK COLE

MIKE FOSTER

DON HARGROVE

BOB PIPINICH

JEFF WELDON

KEN MESAROS, VICE CHAIRMAN

ETHEL HARDING, CHAIRMAN

ORISR

SEN:1995

wp.rollcall.man
Cs-09




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
January 13, 1995

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on State Administration having had under
consideration SB 21 (first reading copy -- white), respectfully

report that SB 21 do pass.
Signed: éi;izgzliz/c)7 ﬁﬁ%ég@éé; éﬁjy
ir

Senator Ethel M. Harding, Cha

é¢?//Amd Coord.

Sec. of Senate 1110558C.SpPV



ax —0c-

M3 21PIS AYI UT SISTX3 A1ayl aeak TedsT3] Aue jo pus 8yl e
t *TRI46I9T1CZ-T/-6€ 3O Suorstaoad ayjl 03 1dalqgng *EPUIPTATP

) Jusmied -~ puny 83e1s ur snydiIng  “£ZEZ-TL-6C.
PPa1 03 papuawe ST 'YOW ‘fZLZ-TL-6f uOTIDAS -G UONIBG

. "PUN3 81PYIS Ayl JO uotrieIISTUTWPE

17 103 IUBTUIAUOD 10 *a3r11doadde 'Kiesgadou ale

"4l  1a111PD S8DUPINSUT 21PAT1d IJINCUI-FUAINW-DIICIWOP ® JO
1amod 11P asTD1axd pue suoviduny Tte wiogiad (g140%)
rspainsutr 03 pred
1 paipidap 3aq Kew spuapraip ‘pred uaaq Iaey JuUnNoose eyl
7 PApuny] SWIPTD TP 1333V -unodooe eyl jo sasodind aul
o3 pasn pue ‘0661 ‘1 Ainr aozaq P311Nn000 3Pyl SIUIPTOOP
n13 Butitnsar satanlur 103 surerd I03 TZEZ~-TL-6€ AQ paieain
unodo® 3YIY O ParIIISUPII 3G ISNW PU3PTATP P Se pPaividap aq
PO 3py) Aduow ‘3prSP 13S UBAQ IARY SIAIISAI ASOY] J1 *3apise
AS  21P S3AIdSAlL uu:mEumdmu Attetraenioe  ajenbape  Triun
ted aq J0u Aew SPUIPTATP '13AAMOH *SITITTIGRI] 13A0 E13sSe
O SSP0%@ UP St 213yl JT1 SPUIPTATD 81eT03p (gléed
t1auuosiad a1ty (7484
!puny 83e3s ayxr £q PINSST IDURINSUT

o Aotrtod e 1epun anp pautwialap sijunowe syl Aed T9V4Ld

"S3LVH NMO SLI ONILLIS ¥O4 SISVE ¥ SV SILVH ONIANOASIHHOD

NY NOTIYZINYOHO ONILYYH NOILUYSNIAWOD ,SHANHOM ¥ X9 (Q3LJ0aV

NAWROTAWI 40  SHOILVYIIJAISSYID 3JRL  3sSN A

GNY JONVUNSNI

OTILYSNIdWOD NO TIONNOD "IYNOILVYN JHL Ol DNOT3q LSNW

n/€100 a4

i /WIAHAMWMHMV ON Tg

ON LIgIHX3
.z_z{ ALVIS 2LVN3S

ST

ve

£z

t44

1z

0z

61

81

LY

91

ST

vi

£r

1

184

01

€1 an 67~

ON(Od  TIYLS  dil] *F930I-UMC-§33-BUTIFIE-303F-63IC0Q-V-60-E2301
buTpuUOdE31300-PUV-_FIOUROD-FRUOIIVU-Iy3-Kq-pasdopu-juodukozdws
JO-SUOIIUITIISEVIDO-IYJ-A®N % PUT-IDUBIARUI--UOIIREUIJWOD
:0-1««UCDDU|mGCO«uGC(o:uIOulmco«UANMHHWMvcnm»vununoonmxhvunu
WwNIwaad-I0-ueIJUITIFICCUID-E Idlotdwa-—uv-03-A3ddu-30u..-op-—Ly
233dOys - 272 9F3T5-30-FuoISTIACId pPUR-E3UDTI-IEUD-PIJEIJUOD-IYS
LEIIVI- -~ WNIWIAA - PUP-CUOIIVITIICCUEI-busbunys-Uayn-Ly.323deys
LZ-PFITE-FO-CUCICTACIA _BUIHOWITNI-IYI-MOFFOF-30U—_PIIU-—PURZ
93936 _aU3_—1pa3dopY--UIIG--IAVY-CIFRI_UYONE-IIIIV-2p-ybnoaysy
2-5330d-£Lp-393doyo-£2-0F333-33pun-pI3dopPuU-CITRI-UT-Y3IAQF-338
f3030U3F-PUU-LEDINWICI-L9anpaodoad_v-Leca00ad_v-buren-—-pabuvya

PUC--pa3dopu--2q--LAFUC-ABW-GUOIIVIIIICEUII-JI0J-6IIVI-_WRIWIaI

TALYY WORIWAHd HO NOILVYOIJAISSYTID S,HIAOTIWA NY OL X1dd¥Y

ION 04 ‘v ¥WIALAVHD ‘T dTLIL 40 SNOISIAOHd GNY SILHOIY dSVD

QILSTLNOD FHL “SITLYY WAIWFMd dNY SNOILYDIJAISSYID ONIDNVYHO

NIHM ‘b HIJdVHO ‘7 JTLIL J0 SNOISIAOHd SNIXVWA'INY JHL MOTI0d

JON  QdIN aNNd JIVLS dHL ‘g3Ld0oaV¥ NIZg JAYH SIINY HONS dHdLAY

‘v HONOMHL ¢ SIL¥VYd ‘¢ HALIYHO ’‘Z d1LI4 HIANN qILJ0AV¥  S31NY

NI  HIHOJd LIS SYOLOYd ANV ‘SYINWHOd ‘3unaadodd v ‘SSIdoud

Y ONISN QAONVYHD (dNY  Ji3fdod¥ H8 RINO  AVYW  SNOILVIIJISSVYIOD

HOJd SALYE  WAIWwANd - Z:buryzoddns-3j{as ueyl S63[ 10U JIOW

1AYITaU a8g TITM punj a31e3s ayj eyl OS SUOTILITITISSRID Byl

103 suntmaid abireyd pue suorieoryrssero jdope (G149}
‘paat1ao31 Aauow asingstip pue 3da170d  (plés)

tquamdied pue ‘HButoraias ‘jusuabeueu

S0/€100 9H

s
[ X4
[ X4
(44
1z
0z
61
81
LY
91
S1
| A
€1
Z1
18

01



DATE . ~ —/35 . 7.5

SENATE COMMITTEE ON /2t %,;7{/,

BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY:

SE 2/

< m > PLEASE PRINT < m >
Check One
Name Representing Bill support || Oppose
14 No. |
m/ﬁ/'@% Z/(/ @.ﬂ/ } 71// /Ki%ucu/{ CL\Mf‘, "
N il JUC By~ —
Z‘iLﬁ/aj /;DQWQ,‘LCQ Le@ . n?"“(f/

I’Avd] A ng Joo_ Stad Tt v

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

TVIATAMTIN AN




